



**Kentucky Tactical Officers  
Association Board Meeting  
May 6, 2020 Minutes**

---

**Meeting Location: Zoom Virtual Meeting**

**Call to Order:**

President Beck called the meeting to order at 11:07

Present- President Beck, Secretary Dietz, Treasurer Johnson, Training Director Ritter

Northern Director Ernst, Central Director Blanton, Western Director  
Winkler, Emeritus Board of Directors Sherrod

Absent- Past President Greer, Southeastern Director Coleman

**Introduction of Guests:**

Snyder Smith is present to due to his involvement with planning the conference

**Minutes from Previous Meeting:**

Sherrod made a Motion to approve previous minutes, seconded by Blanton. The motion passed with no opposition.

**Officer Reports:**

---

**Secretary's Report: Dietz**

**No Report**

### **Treasurer's Report: Johnson**

Current balance: \$15,661.75

### **Committee Reports:**

#### **Training Standards Committee Report:**

Ritter has not received much feedback. He only has a couple of examples of calendars. The committee will move forward and put together a loosely programming schedule

By-law changes that were voted on via email were posted on the website to reflect the Association's following of the National Standards

#### **Conference Committee Report:**

Will discuss later

### **Old Business:**

Phil Singleton course will be cancelling. The only thing KTOA needs to do is take it down from the website

### **New Business:**

#### **KTOA Basic:**

- Beck and Dietz are obtaining a waiver from KLEC to be able to instruct
- Beck talked to Deanna Bowling about KLEC about hosting basic training even if DOCJT is not hosting any training by the end of July. We do not need their permission, but the Governor may not allow it to happen
- Must go through KSP academy per Mary Kate and doesn't believe there will be in service by July
- Ritter is in favor of still hosting the class. He believes registration is almost full and will remain. It can be cancelled later.

#### **KTOA Conference:**

- Estimated that we need 85 registrants to break even on the conference
- 3 classes are confirmed, 5 possible, and not sure about the remaining few
- Snyder emailed vendors to let them know where we stand and that we are in a holding pattern
- Hotel has also asked about plan
- Ranges are reserved at Hidden Valley
- Other options
  - just run a smaller vendor show and shooting competition
  - cut banquet and other items at conference to make it more economical
  
- Table discussions on the conference until June 5<sup>th</sup> when a final decision will be made. Registration will be ready to go, and planning up until then will go as planned

**Announcements:**

Scott Jedlinski is hosting a red dot appendix carry class in Drakesboro, KY on July 25-26. Snyder has been in contact with his company and he asked us to advertise the class.

**Adjournment:**

**Motion** – Sherrod motion to adjourn with Winkler second at 1208

Respectfully submitted,

*Michael C. Dietz*